FY24 RLF Supplemental Funding Fact Sheets May 2024

All Regions

Contents

Regio	n 1	4
1.	Capitol Region Council of Governments, CT	4
2.	Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments, CT	4
3.	Eastern Maine Development Corporation	5
4.	Maine Department of Economic and Community Development	5
5.	Piscataquis County Economic Development Council, ME	5
6.	Southern Maine Planning and Development Commission	6
7.	Berkshire Regional Planning Commission, MA	6
8.	Merrimack Valley Planning Commission, MA	7
9.	Salem, MA	7
10.	Worcester, MA	7
11.	Vermont Agency of Commerce and Community Development	8
Regio	on 2	9
12.	Niagara County, NY	9
Regio	on 4	10
13.	South Florida Regional Planning Council	10
14.	Piedmont Triad Regional Development Corporation, NC	10
15.	Chattanooga, TN	10
Regio	on 5	12
16.	Cook County Department of Environment and Sustainability, IL	
17.	Illinois Environmental Protection Agency	12
18.	Rockford, IL	12
19.	Indiana Finance Authority	13
20.	Macomb County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, MI	13
21.	Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development	13
22.	Northeast Ohio Areawide Coordinating Agency	14
23.	Redevelopment Authority of the City of Milwaukee, WI	14
24.	West Allis, WI	14
Regio	on 6	15
25.	Pulaski County Brownfields Program, AR	
26.	Dallas, TX	

Region	n 7	16
27.	East Central Intergovernmental Association, IA	
28.	Kansas City Regional Brownfields Coalition, MO	16
29.	Kansas City, MO	16
30.	Springfield, MO	17
31.	St. Louis Development Corporation, MO	17

Capitol Region Council of Governments, CT

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$1,450,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Capitol Region Council of Governments (CRCOG) Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made its first loan leading to one cleanup project that is in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Arrowhead Gateway project in Hartford. This project will be a mixed-use development providing much-needed income-restricted housing and is anticipated to leverage over \$18,000,000. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas 38 member communities over multiple counties in the CRCOG region, and all other parts of Connecticut not covered by a separate Brownfields RLF program.

Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments, CT

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,500,000

In addition to the \$11,317,089.74 in EPA funds already awarded, the Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$3,500,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 27 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include 35 Main Street in Ansonia and the former Waterbury Clock Factory in Waterbury. The Ansonia project is supporting the City's master plan to convert a dilapidated mill into an industrial facility providing over 60 jobs in an underserved community with environmental justice challenges. Over \$9,000,000 in leveraged funds are anticipated from state and private sources to assist with the successful completion of the project. The Waterbury project is anticipated to leverage over \$5,000,000 in state and private funds to remediate the clock factory, creating a mixed-use space with 100+ mixed-rate housing units and 35 or more permanent jobs. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in Winchester, Torrington, Burlington, Watertown, Woodbury, Southbury, Middlebury, Thomaston, Plymouth, Bristol, Waterbury, Naugatuck, Plainville, Berlin, Southington, Cheshire, Prospect, Wolcott, Newtown, Redding, Beacon Falls, Seymour, Ansonia, Derby, and Shelton.

Eastern Maine Development Corporation

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,000,000

In addition to the \$1,000,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Eastern Maine Development Corporation Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$3,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to four cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Great Northern Paper Mill Complex in Millinocket and the Navel Building 85 Complex in Corea. The mill complex is being addressed by parcel and this portion of the work being funded will result in the creation of an aquaculture center and wood product manufacturing facility. Approximately \$12,000,000 is expected to be generated from the private developers. The Navel Building is also anticipated to provide new aquaculture resources to the region along with a new solar development project to improve climate resiliency. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in Penobscot, Hancock, Piscataquis, and Waldo Counties.

Maine Department of Economic and Community Development

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,500,000

In addition to the \$11,524,983 in EPA funds already awarded, the Maine Department of Economic and Community Development Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$3,500,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 48 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Baked Bean Factory in Portland and Beals Linen in Auburn. The Beals Linen cleanup will replace an abandoned dry cleaner with a Police Athletic League Center to support a community center providing daycare, preschool, and afterschool programs in a disadvantaged community. The Baked Bean Factory redevelopment will provide the community with a center for digital engineering and life sciences education. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in the state of Maine.

Piscataquis County Economic Development Council, ME

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$1,750,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Piscataquis County Economic Development Council Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants

leading to six cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include Erkkiworld Auto Site in Greenville Junction and the Former Braeburn Hotel in Guilford. Both cleanups will lead to commercial redevelopment of underutilized properties and the creation of jobs and services for these small communities. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in Piscataquis County.

Southern Maine Planning and Development Commission

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,500,000

In addition to the \$15,820,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Southern Maine Planning and Development Commission Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$3,500,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 25 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include Prime Tanning in Berwick and Old Post Road Parcels in Kittery. The Prime Tanning redevelopment is anticipated to provide mixed-use commercial and residential development in downtown Berwick, creating 265 housing units and 40 new retail and commercial spaces. Funds for Old Post Road will add to current cleanup efforts and result in at least eight affordable housing units. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in 39 Towns in York County, southern Oxford County, and Cumberland County.

Berkshire Regional Planning Commission, MA

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,500,000

In addition to the \$7,600,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Berkshire Regional Planning Commission Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$3,500,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 12 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include Greylock FLUME and Hide Hill in North Adams. The Greylock Flume project is focusing on the south wing of the former mill to create the Greylock FLUME food systems and innovation lab. This is intended to be a regional hub for research, innovation, and development serving the creation of sustainable food and agriculture systems. Hide Hill intends to focus on the development and construction of the Adventure Trail which is a pedestrian/bike path through the City that will connect to existing regional trails. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in Berkshire County.

Merrimack Valley Planning Commission, MA

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$3,195,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Merrimack Valley Planning Commission Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to nine cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include Searles Estate in Methuen and Dutton Airport in Haverhill. The airport cleanup will make way for the development of an industrial park space with six total buildings creating over 100 new jobs as existing companies expand and others relocate to the property. The Searles Estate cleanup will pave the way for historic preservation of the land, enhanced recreational value, and improved connection with abutting communities with environmental justice challenges. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in 15 cities and towns in northeast Massachusetts (Amesbury, Andover, Boxford, Georgetown, Groveland, Haverhill, Lawrence, Merrimac, Methuen, Newbury, Newburyport, North Andover, Salisbury, Rowley, and West Newbury).

Salem, MA

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$950,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of Salem Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made its first loan leading to one completed cleanup project. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include El Centro in Salem and the L. Fine Building in Peabody. The L. Fine building cleanup will convert the former manufacturing facility into resilient senior housing, mixed-use development, and commercial space. The El Centro redevelopment will create a resilient building with senior housing, a community health center, and a public art display within an underserved community. It is estimated that there will be 30 permanent jobs created. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in the City of Salem and the City of Peabody.

Worcester, MA

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,500,000

In addition to the \$7,849,273 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of Worcester Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$3,500,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 16 cleanup projects that are

either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Denholm Building and St. Vincent Hospital Nurses' Building. The hospital redevelopment will generate 54,000 square feet of senior housing adjacent to the Worcester Senior Center, preserve the historic nature of the building, and is expected to receive over \$25,000,000 in private funding. The Denholm Building redevelopment will facilitate the creation of a new mixed-use building with 10,000 square feet of ground-level commercial space and 233 market-rate and affordable housing units. Private funding to support redevelopment is expected to surpass \$133,000,000. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in the City of Worcester.

Vermont Agency of Commerce and Community Development

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,500,000

In addition to the \$6,567,850 in EPA funds already awarded, the Vermont Agency of Commerce and Community Development Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$3,500,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 41 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Catamount Arts Hub in St. Johnsbury and the former J & L Plant in Springfield. The Catamount Arts Hub redevelopment will result in the expansion of the facility into a creative economy hub and will reuse historic structures. The former J & L Plant will be redeveloped into greenspace and connect with an active bike and pedestrian trail system and also provide access to the Black River. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in the state of Vermont.

Niagara County, NY

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,500,000

In addition to the \$8,825,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Niagara County Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$3,500,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 17 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include 6200 Niagara Falls Boulevard in Niagara Falls, New York, and the F&M Building in Lockport, New York. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in Niagara County.

South Florida Regional Planning Council

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,500,000

In addition to the \$3,200,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the South Florida Regional Planning Council Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$3,500,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans leading to four cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include 1960 NW 27th Avenue in Miami and the old Baltuff Dump on Middle Torch Key. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in Monroe, Miami-Dade, and Broward Counties.

Piedmont Triad Regional Development Corporation, NC

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$1,000,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Piedmont Triad Regional Development Corporation Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made its first loan leading to one cleanup project that is in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include 36 Slusher Street in Stuart, Virginia. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in 23 counties in North Carolina and Virginia, aligning with the jurisdiction of three Councils of Government regions: Piedmont Triad Regional Council, North Carolina (Alamance, Caswell, Davidson, Davie, Forsyth, Guilford, Montgomery, Randolph, Rockingham, Stokes, Surry, and Yadkin Counties including all municipalities); Central Pines Regional Council, North Carolina (Chatham, Durham, Johnston, Lee, Moore, Orange, and Wake Counties including all municipalities); and West Piedmont Planning District, Virginia (Franklin, Henry, Patrick, and Pittsylvania Counties, including all towns as well as the Cities of Danville and Martinsville).

Chattanooga, TN

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,500,000

In addition to the \$5,800,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of Chattanooga Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$3,500,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to nine cleanup projects that

are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include 2701 Chestnut Street, the site of a former foundry, and multiple sites on South Broad Street. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in the City of Chattanooga, Tennessee.

Cook County Department of Environment and Sustainability, IL

RLF Supplemental Grant \$950,000

In addition to the \$751,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Cook County Department of Environment and Sustainability Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$950,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made its first loan leading to one completed cleanup project. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the remediation of sites in Maywood, Chicago Heights, and Calumet City, Illinois. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in coalition communities in south and west suburban Cook County, including Chicago Heights, Ford Heights, Sauk Village, Bellwood, Maywood, Schiller Park, and Franklin Park.

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,500,000

In addition to the \$8,450,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$3,500,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 22 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include sites located in Springfield, North Chicago, and Waukegan. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in the state of Illinois.

Rockford, IL

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,500,000

In addition to the \$8,900,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of Rockford Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$3,500,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans leading to eight cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Colman Yards Redevelopment and the South Main Street Railyards Area. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in the City of Rockford, Illinois.

Indiana Finance Authority

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$17,384,204 in EPA funds already awarded, the Indiana Finance Authority Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 27 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects statewide have been highlighted for use of the BIL funding, including the Lafayette Paperboard site in Lafayette and the Muncie Paper Processing site in Muncie. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in the state of Indiana.

Macomb County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, MI

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$1,000,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Macomb County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made a loan and a subgrant leading to one completed cleanup project. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the remediation of sites in Eastpoint, Warren, and Mt Clemens, Michigan. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in Macomb County.

Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$6,150,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 14 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include sites in the Twin Cities and Greater Minnesota. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in the state of Minnesota.

Northeast Ohio Areawide Coordinating Agency

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$1,000,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Northeast Ohio Areawide Coordinating Agency Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made its first loan with preparation for cleanup activity in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Firestone Park Redevelopment and Philadelphia Rubber Works Building Redevelopment projects in Akron, Ohio. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in Ashtabula, Cuyahoga, Geauga, Lake, Lorain, Mahoning, Medina, Portage, Stark, Summit, Trumbull, and Wayne Counties.

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Milwaukee, WI

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,500,000

In addition to the \$13,200,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Milwaukee Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$3,500,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 17 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the 1st & National and Compass Lofts projects in Milwaukee. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in the City of Milwaukee.

West Allis, WI

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$5,000,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of West Allis Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to five cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Longfellow School redevelopment and SONA Lot 4 project in West Allis. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in the City of West Allis, Wisconsin.

Pulaski County Brownfields Program, AR

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$4,870,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Pulaski County Brownfields Program Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 19 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the former hotel and job training site and the Godsey Cleaners. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in Pulaski County.

Dallas, TX

RLF Supplemental Grant \$250,000

In addition to the \$1,000,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of Dallas Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$250,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made its first loan with preparation for cleanup activity in progress. Potential projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include multiple former dry cleaners and multiple properties slated for affordable housing located on Dallas' Southside. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in the City of Dallas, Texas.

East Central Intergovernmental Association, IA

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,000,000

In addition to the \$1,800,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the East Central Intergovernmental Association Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$3,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to three cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in Cedar, Clinton, Delaware, Dubuque, Jackson, and Jones Counties.

Kansas City Regional Brownfields Coalition, MO

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$1,800,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Kansas City Regional Brownfields Coalition Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made its first loan leading to one cleanup project that is either completed or in progress. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in Wyandotte County, Kansas; Kansas City, Kansas; Kansas City, Missouri; and Jackson County, Missouri.

Kansas City, MO

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,500,000

In addition to the \$11,483,840 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of Kansas City Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$3,500,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 11 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in the City of Kansas City, Missouri.

Springfield, MO

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$3,060,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of Springfield Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 14 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in the City of Springfield.

St. Louis Development Corporation, MO

RLF Supplemental Grant \$2,500,000

In addition to the \$4,657,928 in EPA funds already awarded, the St. Louis Development Corporation Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive an additional \$2,500,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 23 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. The BIL funding will extend the capacity of the program to provide funding for more cleanups in the most underserved areas in the City of St. Louis, Missouri.